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Message 

From: Mark R Davies ~._._._._._._._._._._._._._ GRO --------
on behalf of Mark R DaviesL GRO
Sent: 07/03/2014 21:42_:1.0_ _______ _

To: Louise Chatfield; _ _ _ GRO _ 
Subject: FW: Please ignore the attachment to my last email - this is the right attachment. 
Attachments: image001.png; image003.jpg; image004.png; Post Office Advisory Council first meeting agenda_V3.doc 

Mentioned in agenda as director of comms etc. Kevin is network director 
L 

From: Jane Hill 
Sent: 06 March 2014 13:02 
To: Andrea Da Gama 
Cc: Mark R Davies 
Subject: Please ignore the attachment to my last email - this is the right attachment. 

Jane Hill I Head of Public Affairs 

1st Floor, Banner Wing, _._148old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
MMNMGROMNMMN T Mob_ex GRO

M GRO 

[Footer 5] 

From: Jane Hill 
Sent: 06 March 2014 13:00 
To: Andrea Da Gama 
Cc: Mark R Davies 
Subject: RE: POAC draft agenda 

Hi Andrea 

This is a fabulous start. Thank you. I've made a few tweaks and passed to Mark for his comments. 

J 

Jane Hill I Head of Public Affairs 

ner Wing,  148 old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

Footer 

From: Andrea Da Gama 
Sent: 06 March 2014 12:04 
To: Jane Hill 
Subject: POAC draft agenda 
Importance: High 

Hi Jane 
Here's that draft agenda as promised. Advisory notes in blue. 
Let me know what you think anyway and hopefully a useful place to start. 
Andrea 

Andrea da Gama I Government and Public Affairs 

148._OldStreet., London EC1V 9HQ 
GRO 
GRO 
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